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CITY OF CALISTOGA

STAFF REPORT

TO: CHAIRMAN MANFREDI AND MEMBERS OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

FROM: KEN MACNAB, SENIOR PLANNER
MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 10, 2009
SUBJECT: DESIGN REVIEW (DR 2009-03) OF CANOPY

INSTALLATION AND CHANGE IN COLOR SCHEME AT
CHEVRON GAS STATION

REQUEST:

DR 20009-03: Consideration of a Design Review application to install canopies
over the existing fuel pump islands and to change the corporate color scheme of
the dispensing pumps and convenience store from yellow and red (Shell) to blue
and white (Chevron) at the gas station located at 1108 Lincoln Avenue (APN
011-254-003) within the “DC-DD”, Downtown Commercial-Design District
Overlay Zoning District. This proposed action is exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under Section 15303 of the CEQA Guidelines.
(This item was continued from the Planning Commission Meeting of September
23, 2009)

RECOMMENDATION:

Continue Public Hearing to the December 9, 2009, Planning Commission
meeting.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The applicant has requested that this item be postponed / continued to a
regularly scheduled meeting in December.



